Mr. David Burke

- HSE & Compliance Manager
Enva Ireland Ltd
Smithstown Industrial Estate

" Shannon

Co. Clare

21st December 2006

Re: Reg No: W0041-01

Dear Mr Burke

C(

Envnronmental Protectnon Agency
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Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, ireland

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F: +353 53916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

- JI refer to. your letter submrtted to the Agency in respect of your exrstmg lrcence which was received by

*“the Agency on'the 22™ May 2006

The Agency has considered your request and wish to advise-that the change can be accommodated
without a licence review. The Agency has amended Conditions 3.13 and 7.15 of your Licence Reg. No.
W0041-01 under Section 42B(1)(c) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2005 to incorporate the
limited change requested. These amended conditions form part of your licence and shall be read in

conjunction with your existing licence.

Attached is the formal Waste Licence Technical Amendment, which should be attached to the exrstmg

Licence Reg. No. W0041-01.

If you have any further queries please contact Marie O’Connor, Inspector at telephone no. 021 -

4875540

Yours sincerely,

Tracey Berney
Programme Officer -
~ Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



